Ovuka, Nancx M.

From:

Sent:

To: Ovuka Nancy M
Subject: Dated HSR Notification
Hi Nancy,

My client executed an HSR Notification on a Letter of Intent last Friday. The parties have had ongoing negotiations on
other side agreements and have not yet given given me permission to file the HSR Notification. The HSR Notification is
dated June 30, 2004.

If 1 file the HSR Notification next week will | need my client resign the HSR Notification as of a more recent date? My
client's UPE is a public company so there might have been some additional SEC filings made but otherwise the
information in the HSR Notification remains current and complete.

Let me know what you think.

Thanks for your help,

This message is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you received this
transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any attachments.

For additional information, please visit our website at—
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